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Republic of the Philippines 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS 

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY 
Manila 

07 April 2017 

MEMORANDUM 

FOR : HONORABLE MARK A. VILLAR 
Secretary 

This Department 


Respectfully submitted is the Memorandum dated 04 April 2017 of ole Regional Director 
Allan S. Borromeo of DPWH-Region XI, favorably endorsing the Project Modification of 
Davao City District Engineering Office, to be implemented by the said district under the fY 
2017 GAA in the prescribed form (2017v version 2.1), to wit: 

FROM TO 
MFO 1 - National Road Network Services MFO 1 - National Road Network Services 

Asset Preservation of National Roads - Asset Preservation of National Roads ­
Construction/ Upgrading/ Rehabilitation of Construction/ Upgrading/ Rehabilitation of 
Drainage along National Roads - Primary Drainage along National Roads - Primary 

Construction of Drainage Structure along Improvement of Drainage Structures along 
Road - Davao-Cotabato Road (Davao City-Jct Davao-Cotabato Road Chainage 2424 (Jct. 

Davao-Cotabato Road/ Jet. Tulip Section) to Digos Sect) - Chainage 2424 - Chainage 

outfall (Davao River), Davao City
3674 ' 

Allocation : Allocation : 

Php 41.826 Million (Total) Php 41.826 Million (Total) 


hysical Target : I P"'ys ical Target : 

3,340.00 I.m. (Construction of Drainage ~345.00 10m. (Construction of Drainage 

Structure) Structure) 


Unit Cost : Unit Cost : 

Php 12.522.75/ 10m. (Construction of Php 12.504.04/ I.m, (Construction of 

Drainage Structure) Drainage Structure) 


lJlSTIFICAll0N: 
,lfncrease in physical target from 3,340 1m to 3,345 1m to cover the needed drainage 

structure to outfall. Station limits were modified to Chainage 2424 to pass thru Jct. Tulip to 
outfall, in order to immediately address the needed improvement of drainage from national 
road going to outfall. There is a need to address the drainage going to outfall in order to 
have a definite outlet for run-off water/drainage especially along national road to prevent 

http:12.504.04
http:12.522.75
http:3,340.00
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the flooding (0.30m to 0.80m depth during heavy downpour) along the area. In addition, 
this will also complement/connect with the previously constructed drainage that will also 
minimize flooding, thus, this request for modification. 

Attached are the required documents, such as Evaluation Form (2017 version 2.1), BP 202, 
Certificate of Availability of Funds (CAF), Approved Program of Work, and Geotagged 
photographs. 

In view of the above, the . request for Modification of the Project is respectfully 
recommended for consideration and approval. 

RAFAEL C. YABUT DIMAS . GUILO N ~Jlolft
Senior Undersecretary ASSIST SECRETARY 
Visayas and Mindanao Operations ~ 
APPROVED/~PPI~·EI. 

3.SIMM/LCA/DSS 

Departrrent of Public Works and Highways 

. Office of the Secretary 
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